


http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes February 22, 2017 
 

     City of Colfax 
    City Council Minutes 
    Regular Meeting of Wednesday, February 22, 2017 
    City Hall Council Chambers 
    33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 

1 CONVENE CLOSED SESSION 
1A. Call to Order 

Mayor Harvey called the meeting to order at 6:30PM. 
1B. Roll Call 

Councilmembers present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
1C. Public Comment ɀ Closed Session Items 

No public comment 
1D. Closed session agenda 

Conference With Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9(d)(4), one case 
 

Closed session ended at 6:58PM. 
 

1E. Report from Closed Session 

There was no action to report from Closed Session 
 

2 OPEN SESSION 

2A. Call to Order 
Mayor Harvey called the open session to order at 7:03PM. 

2B. Pledge of Allegiance 
Foxey McCleary, 127 Saunders Lane, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

2C. Roll Call 
Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 

2D. Approval of Agenda Order 
On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, the City 
Council approved the agenda. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

3 PRESENTATIONS 
3A. Amendment to the Sierra Valley Energy Authority Agreement 

RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 05-2017 authorizing the execution and delivery 
of an amended and restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for the Sierra Valley 
Energy Authority. 
 

Jenine Windeshausen, Placer County Treasurer/Tax Collector, reminded Council of the Joint 
Powers Authority (JPA) agreement the City entered into with the County to form the Sierra 
Valley Energy Authority in 2015 which serves as a conduit to allow citizens to obtain loans 
through a Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Program.  The County is requesting the City 
amend the JPA agreement to allow the County, the City of Colfax, and other Cities within the 
County to initiate a Community Choice Energy (CCE) aggregate.  The CCE would establish a new 
program to purchase energy at wholesale prices and provide them to residents at lower rates 

1 of 6





City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes February 22, 2017 
 

4G. 2016 Building Report 

Recommendation:  Accept and File. 
 

Councilmember Stockwin pulled item 4B for a correction. 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, seconded by Councilmember Douglass, Council approved 
the consent calendar items: 4A, 4C, 4D, 4E, 4F, and 4G. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

Councilmember Stockwin asked for a correction in the Special Meeting Minutes of January 25, 
2017 due to a typographical error in item 3B of the minutes of that meeting. 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Councilmember Douglass, Council 
approved the minutes as amended. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

5 PUBLIC COMMENT 
Connie Heilaman, Colfax business owner and President of the Sierra Vista Community Center 
¶ Requested Council appoint a member to the Sierra Vista Community Center Board.  

The appointment had been made in the consent calendar. 
¶ She mentioned the Sierra Vista Community Center will be hosting a volunteer 

opportunity fair on May 12 and hopes to have all of the local non-profit groups 
attend. 

Foxey McCleary, 127 Saunders Lane 
¶ Ms. McCleary announced the upcoming Chocolate, Wine and Art Indulgence set to 

be held on April 29, 2017 from 6:00PM-9:00PM at the Sierra Vista Community 
Center. 

Larry Hillberg, Colfax Resident 
¶ Mr. Hillberg suggested the City look into partnering with Union Pacific to provide a 

space for a railroad museum at the site of the California Fruit Growers Association 
(CFGA) Cold Storage building which will probably be demolished after damage 
resulting from the recent storms. 

Jim Dion, Area Resident 
¶ Mr. Dion the Council to allow him to reopen the Medical Marijuana Dispensary. 

Tom Parnham, Colfax Resident 
¶ Mr. Parnham suggested the skatepark could be built at the site of the CFGA 

Building. 
¶ He stated the new plant operator position was not a Grade 11 position but a Grade 

II (two).  
 

6 COUNCIL, STAFF, AND OTHER REPORTS 
6A. Committee Reports and Colfax Informational Items ɀ All Councilmembers 

Councilmember Mendoza 
¶ Councilmember Mendoza attended a fundraiser event for the elementary school 

boosters club and the Colfax retirement party for Sheriff Bonner. 
¶ She	mentioned	 the	Sheriff’s	Office	Community	Awareness	program	which allows 

citizens to become more informed about how our local law enforcement officers 
work.  She encouraged everyone to participate in the program. 

3 of 6





City of Colfax 5 
City Council Minutes February 22, 2017 
 

Battalion Chief Ty LaBelle, CAL FIRE 
¶ Chief LaBelle announced he will be transferring to a new position in March.  He 

introduced his successor, Landon Haack, who lives locally and has spent much of 
his career working in the area 

¶ The City Volunteer Fire Department has been active in the area. 
¶ The storms have kept fire personnel very busy. 

Council thanked Chief LaBelle for his service to the community. 
 

3ÅÒÇÅÁÎÔ #ÏÎÎÅÒÓȟ 0ÌÁÃÅÒ #ÏÕÎÔÙ 3ÈÅÒÉÆÆȭÓ /ÆÆÉÃÅ #ÏÌÆÁØ 3ÕÂÓÔÁÔÉÏÎ #ÏÍÍÁÎÄÅÒ 
¶ Sergeant Conners was not present but sent his thanks to those who attended the 
Sheriff’s	retirement	event.   

 

Mayor Harvey called a brief recess at 8:10PM. 
He called the meeting back to order at 8:19PM. 
 

7 COUNCIL BUSINESS 
7A. Mid-year Budget Review 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director  
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and approve proposed changes to the approved 
 budget. 
 

Finance Director Van Groningen gave an overview of estimated projections for the remainder of 
the Fiscal Year.  She projects an overall surplus of $145,000 to the approved budget.  Staff is 
recommending adding a few capital improvement projects to the budget.   All capital 
improvement projects are submitted to Council for approval before funds are expended.  Also, as 
part	of	 the	review	process,	Ms.	Van	Groningen	 looked	at	 the	CalPERS	projections	 for	 the	City’s	
unfunded liabilities.  She does not recommend changes to the current $45,000 reserve fund for 
that liability and will continue to monitor reports from CalPERS. 
 

Council asked for and received clarification for some items presented in the report. 
Mr. Parnham reminded Council of the importance of continuing to budget for sludge removal at 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, Council approved 
the budget as amended. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

7B. CDBG Update 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  John Schempf, City Manager  
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: For information only 

City Manager Schempf stated he and Finance Director Van Groningen attended a 3-day training 
to better understand CDBG funding.  He is waiting to hear from the State CDBG office as to how 
best to proceed to access this funding source.  Staff is hoping to utilize the new data which was 
released concerning Colfax status as a disadvantaged community rather than incur the expense 
of conducting a survey.  A decision can be made after conferring with the State representative. 

 

Mr. Hillberg and Ms. McCleary asked questions regarding how the CDBG funds could be used. 
 

 
 



City of Colfax 6 
City Council Minutes February 22, 2017 
 

7C. Ordinance 532 ɀ Adopting Provisions and Procedures for Administrative Fines 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Mick Cabral, City Attorney  

 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Introduce the proposed ordinance by title only, waive the 
first reading and schedule a public hearing, second reading and adoption at the March 8, 
2017 regularly scheduled Council meeting, to be effective 30 days thereafter. 

 

City Attorney Cabral stated the purpose of this ordinance is to put teeth into the code 
enforcement process by allowing the City to assess penalties. 
 

Council discussed the proposed ordinance and agreed to incorporate the following changes: 
¶ Change the fee structure for residential violations from $10, $25, and $100 to $5, 

$10, and $15 dollars/day. 
¶ Hearings before the hearing officer will be open to the public and the hearing 

officer will issue a decision within seven calendar days. 
¶ Include the ability for appeal to the City Council before assessing fees. 

 

Mr. Parnham would like to see the fees for residential infractions removed from the ordinance. 
Deanna Garcia, area resident, suggested residents might be able to take out loans through CDBG 
to help pay for fines and code enforcement repairs. 
Ms. McCleary asked Council to remove the minor nuisance violations from the Code. 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, Council waived 
the first reading of Ordinance 532 to be read by title only and scheduled a public hearing for the 
second reading and adoption of the proposed ordinance as amended at the March 8, 2017 
regular meeting of the City Council. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

8 ADJOURNMENT 
 

As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Harvey adjourned the meeting at 
9:12PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 8th day of March, 2017 
 

 

6 of 6



 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: March 1, 2017 
SUBJECT: City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: January 2017 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and file City of Colfax Cash Summary Report: January 2017. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
These monthly financial reports include General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs and the City of Colfax 
Cash Summary Report (with supporting documentation).  The reports are prepared monthly on a cash basis 
and are reconciled to the General Ledger accounting system, previous reports, and bank statements.  
Detailed budget comparisons are provided as a mid-year report and also as part of the proposed budget 
process each year. 
 

The purpose of the reports is to provide status of funds and transparency for Council and the public of the 
financial transactions of the City. 
 

The attached reports reflect an overview of the financial transactions of the City of Colfax in  
January 2017.  Monthly highlights include: 

¶ Negative cash fund balances in Special Revenues and Capital project funds are due to timing of 
funding allocations and reimbursements.   
o Fund 250 - Streets& Roads ς Our annual funding through PCTPA is expected by April 2017. 
o Fund 370 ς Capital Funds ς Reimbursement has been requested for project to date costs ς 

expect payment by April 2017. 

¶ The first allocation of FY2016-2017 property taxes and delinquent sewer charges placed on tax rolls 
(County Teeter process) has been received in January 2017.  The Teeter process provides 55% of 
annual revenues for property taxes and delinquent sewer charges in January each year.  The 
remaining balance is paid in May (45%) and July (5%). 

¶ The quarterly payment for Sheriff Contract for FY17-Q3 was paid in February. 

¶ The semiannual payment for the Winner Chevrolet purchase/sales tax agreement was also paid in 
CŜōǊǳŀǊȅ ŀƴŘ ǿƛƭƭ ōŜ ǊŜŦƭŜŎǘŜŘ ƻƴ ƴŜȄǘ ƳƻƴǘƘΩǎ ǊŜǇƻǊǘΦ 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs 
a. Cash Analysis ς Balance 
b. Expenses by Month 
c. Revenues by Month 

2. Cash Activity Reports  
a. Cash Summary 
b. Cash Transactions Report ς by individual fund 
c. Check Register Report  - Accounts Payable 
d. Daily Cash Summary Report (Cash Receipts) 

1 of 10



$1
,4

00

$1
,2

00

$1
,0

00

$8
00

$6
00

$4
00

C
ity

of
C

ol
fa

x
-
Ja

n
u
ar

y
20

17
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

R
es

er
ve

d
C

as
h

A
na

ly
si

s
(D

ol
la

rs
in

T
ho

us
an

ds
)

$

$f
40

0)

m
l
m

i
1

1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
_
1
_
_
1
_
_
_
1
_

“
—

—
-
—

—
—

—
“
-

$(
60

0)
—

r—
1

—

P
re

vY
r

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

j
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec
Ja

n
J

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce
FY

20
16

-1
7

$8
38

$8
29

$7
50

$8
35

$8
97

$8
02

j
$8

89
$1

,1
33

g
am

.m
i.

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce
FY

20
15

-1
6

$7
68

$6
70

$6
66

$5
62

$5
61

$6
01

$4
66

$7
17

$6
47

$5
69

$6
05

$8
31

83
8

.
—

-

F
C

as
h

B
al

an
ce

FY
20

14
-1

5
$2

40
$1

81
$2

17
$1

67
j

$2
09

$2
84

$2
53

$5
28

[
$4

91
$4

89
$3

85
$6

91
77

3
-

.
-

C
as

h
B

al
an

ce
FY

20
13

-1
4

$1
5
f

$(
57

)
$(

20
)

$4
5

$(
55

)
$(

34
)

$3
6

$2
33

$1
34

$6
9

$7
9

$2
25

24
0

ø
tC

a
s
h

B
al

an
ce

FY
20

12
-1

3
$(

28
7)

$(
28

6)
$(

31
4)

$(
43

8)
$(

38
3)

$(
39

1)
$(

38
0)

$(
22

1)
$(

17
3)

$(
14

4)
$(

21
2)

$3
7

15

—
—

*R
es

er
ve

s
(O

ps
,

C
ap

,
P

en
)

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

$4
45

44
5

=
B

ud
ge

t
FY

20
16

-1
7

$8
38

$8
38

$8
25

$8
12

j
$7

99
$7

86
$7

73
$7

60
$7

47
$7

34
$7

21
$7

08
$6

95

f
ls

il
Y

ea
r

M
)1

(,%
%

$2
00

$(
20

0)

—
—

—
—

—

-

*
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

(G
F)

R
es

er
v

es
p

er
a
d
o
p
te

d
b

u
d

g
et

.

2 of 10



$2
50

$2
00

$1
50

$1
00 $5

0

C
ity

of
C

ol
fa

x
-
Ja

n
u
ar

y
20

17
G

en
er

al
F

un
d

R
es

er
ve

d
C

as
h

-
E

xp
en

se
s

by
M

on
th

(D
ol

la
rs

in
T

h
o
u
sa

n
d
s)

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

S
G

en
er

al
E

xp
en

se
s

S
he

ri
ff

/F
ir

e

I
A

ni
m

al
C

on
tr

ol
C

o
n
tr

ac
t

S
P

ay
m

en
t

-
W

in
ne

r
P

ro
pe

rt
y

(P
ur

ch
as

e
lo

an
pm

t)

S
In

su
ra

nc
e

D
ep

os
it

to
SC

O
R

E
R

is
k

Po
ol

S
A

ud
it

S
er

vi
ce

s

3 of 10



$3
50

C
ity

of
C

ol
fa

x
-
Ja

n
u

ar
y

20
17

G
en

er
al

F
un

d
R

es
er

ve
d

C
as

h
-

R
ev

en
ue

s
by

M
on

th
(D

ol
la

rs
in

T
h
o
u
sa

n
d
s)

$3
00

$2
50

$2
00

$1
50

$1
00 $5

0

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

I
i

I
Ju

l
A

ug
S

ep
O

ct
N

ov

I
F

ra
nc

hi
se

s
(W

A
V

E
,

R
ec

ol
og

y,
PG

E)
S

M
o
to

r
V

eh
ic

le
In

L
ie

u
S

O
th

er
P

ro
p
er

ty
T

ax
S

S
al

es
T

ax
B

us
in

es
s

L
ic

en
se

s
S

P
la

nn
in

g
F

ee
s

4 of 10









CITY OF COLFAX

Check Check
Number Date

Date: 02/01/2017
Time: 5:01 pm

Page: 2

Check Register Report

:JäM c,LtW4 2O 7
BANK: US BANK

Status Void/Stop Vendor Vendor Name Check Description Amount
Date Number

us BANK Checks

52308 01/12/2017 Printed 08660 HUNTAND SONS, INC. FUEL PUBLIC WORKS 74.44
52309 01/12/2017 Printed 12200 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA MEMBERSHIP DUE’S 2017 1,371.00

CITIES
5231 0 01 /1 2/201 7 Printed 1 6035 PG&E STMT 1 2/25/201 6 17,299.62

52311 01/12/2017 Printed 16165 PLACER COUNTY LANDFILL CLOSURE TESTING 712.00
ENVI RONMENTAL

52312 01/12/2017 Printed 18194 RGS - REGIONAL GOV DEC 2016 PLANNING SERVICES 6,317.50
SERVICES

52313 01/12/2017 Printed 18400 RIEBESAUTO PARTS STMT 12/31/16 56.66
52314 01/12/2017 Printed 21560 US BANK CORPORATE PMT STATEMENT 12/22/16 5,845.42

SYSTEM
52315 01/12/2017 Printed 23301 WESTERN PLACER WASTE DEC 2016 SLUDGE REMOVAL 524.70
52316 01/19/2017 Printed 01461 APWA MEMBERSHIP 4/1/17 - 3/31/18 200.00
52317 01/19/2017 Printed 01766 AT&T MOBILITY DEC 2016 CELL PHONES 642.77
52318 01/19/2017 Printed 02829 BLUE RIBBON PERSONNEL ACCT & PW TEMPS WK OF 1/8/17 1,452.80

SERVICES
52319 01/19/2017 Printed 02901 BUREAU VERITAS NORTH BLDG. OFFICIAL SERVICE 5,440.00

AMERICA
52320 01/19/2017 Printed 03164 CASH- PETTY CASH PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 47.74

REIMBURSEMENT
52321 01/19/2017 Printed 03401 CHOICE BULDER FEB 2017 PREMIUMS 814.51
52322 01/19/2017 Printed 03493 COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING SERVICES DEC 3,367.63

ENGINEERING 2016
52323 01/19/2017 Printed 04234 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL JAN 2017 COPY MACHINE 491.82
52324 01/19/2017 Printed 04592 DWAYNEARMSTRONG WWTP INTERNET 1/15/2017 99.95

COMMUNICATION
52325 01/19/2017 Printed 05120 EDWARDS HEATING & HVAC SERVICE @ DEPOT 69.00

COOLING
52326 01/19/2017 Printed 07460 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA CITYADVERTISEMENT 75.00
52327 01/19/2017 Printed 07465 GOLD MINER PEST CONTROL WWTP PEST CONTROL 210.00

SERVICES
52328 01/19/2017 Printed 08050 HACH COMPANY WWTP LAB SUPPLIES 640.80
52329 01/19/2017 Printed 08159 HILL BROTHERS CHEMICAL CO. CHEMICALS 6,930.85
52330 01/19/2017 Printed 12200 LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA MEMBERSHIP DUES 2017 100.00

CITIES
52331 01/19/2017 Printed 16500 PLACER OPERATIONALAREA 02 FIRE PROTECTION 5,375.00
52332 01/19/2017 Printed 19695 STATE WATER RESOURCES ANNUAL PERMIT FY 2017 WWTP 4,979.00

CONTROL
52333 01/19/2017 Printed 23169 WAVE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS CITY HALL INTERNET 159.90
52334 01/23/2017 Printed 03141 CALPERS CaIPERS Arrears - EE 3,799.04
52335 01/09/2017 Printed 03141 CALPERS Jan 2017 Health Benefits 8,458.35
52336 01/11/2017 Printed 03401 CHOICE BULDER Jan 2017 Benefit Premiums 814.51

Total Checks: 77

Total Payments: 77

Checks Total (excluding void checks): 123,367.78

Bank Total (excluding void checks): 123,367.18

Total Payments: 77 Grand Total (excluding void checks): 123,367.18



DAILY CASH SUMMARY REPORT

City of Colfax

01/01/2017 - 01/31/2017

Page: 1
3/1/2017

1:56 pm

Debit Credit Net Cling

Fund: 100 - General Fund

01/04/2017 DailyTotals 1,157.13 0.00 1,157.13

01/09/2017 DailyTotals 4,891.73 0.00 4,891.73

01/18/2017 DailyTotals 310,512.69 0.00 310,512.69

01/2t)/2017 Daily Totals 2,467.28 0.0t) 2,467.28

01/25/2017 DailyTotals 190.50 0.00 19t).50

01/31/2017 DailyTotals . 594.26 140.74 453.52

Fund: 100 - General Fund TOTALS: 319,813.59 140.74 319,672.85

Fund: 218 - Support Law Enforcement

01/1 8/2t)1 7 Daily Totals 1 2,696.49 0.00 12,696.49

Fund: 218 - Support Law Enforcement TOTALS: 12,696.49 0.00 12,696.49

Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending

01/31/2017 DailyTotals 500.00 0.00 500.00

Fund: 244 - CDBG MicroEnterprise Lending TOTALS: 500.00 0.00 500.00

Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes

01/31/2017 DailyTotals 3,109.58 t).00 3,109.58

Fund: 253 - Gas Taxes TOTALS: 3,109.58 0.00 3,109.58

Fund: 280 - oil Recycling

01/20/2017 Daily Totals 5,000.00 0.00 5,00t).00

Fund: 280 - Oil Recycling TOTALS: 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

Fund: 560 - Sewer

01/04/2017 Daily Totals 200.00 0.00 20t).00

01/18/2017 DailyTotals 52,356.07 0.00 52,356.07

01/20/2017 DailyTotals 61.33 0.00 61.33

Fund: 560 - Sewer TOTALS: 52,617.40 0.00 52,617.40

Fund: 561 - Sewer Liftstations

01/31/2017 DailyTotals 814.00 0.00 814.00

Limited to include: JE Types of: CR

9 of 10





Company Service

Date 

Signed/  

Renewed

Expiration/ 

Completion

Agreement 

Type
Reso Amount

4LEAF, Inc
Const Mgmt for Grass 

Valley St Project
3/11/2015 3/11/2018 Contract 04-2015 As needed

All Phase Land Clearing Clearing Landfill 1/13/2016 Contract 02-2016 5,500.00

Amerigas Propane 12/5/2013 Open Service N/A Utility

AmeriPride Uniform Rental ? Open Service N/A Utility

Andregg Geomatics Map Checking Services 11/13/2013 11/14/2017 Contract 50-2013

Aqua Sierra Controls WWTP SCADA System 5/25/2012 9/13/2013 Contract 38-2013

Bennett Engineering No Main Bike Rt 4/13/2016 Contract 12-2016 35,000.00

Coastland Civil Eng On-Call Building Insp 8/12/2015 Open Contract 29-2015 As needed

Construction Testing 

Services (CTS)
On-Call Materials Testing 12/10/2014 12/10/2017 Contract 35-2014 As needed

DACOMM WWTP Internet 3/11/2013 3/11/2018 Contract N/A

Diamond Water Lab WWTP Water Analysis 11/9/2011 Contract 52-2011

Hach Company Flow Monitoring Data 10/26/2011 Contract 50-2011

Hinderliter, De Llamas and 

Assoc

Sales Tax Agreement 

First Amendment
7/9/2014 Ongoing Contract N/A

Holdrege and Kull On-Call Materials Testing 12/10/2014 12/10/2017 Contract 35-2014 As needed

Inland Business Services Copier Lease 3/10/2016 Ongoing Lease N/A $463/mo

Larry Walker Associates WWTP Engineering 3/15/2010 10-2010

Lawrence and Assoc
Landfill Groundwater 

Monitoring
8/14/2013 Ongoing Service 33-2013

Mark Thomas and Co Roundabout Feasibility 12/9/2015 Contract 44-2015

Matriscope On-Call Materials Testing 12/10/2014 12/10/2017 Contract 35-2014 As needed

Pitney Bowes Postage Equipment 3/21/2016 3/21/2021 Lease N/A $52/month

Placer County Executive 

Office

Capital Facilities 

Mitigation Impact Fees
10/1/2014 Contract 47-2007

Placer County Health and 

Human Services
Animal Control 7/1/2016 7/1/2018 Contract 30-2016

7,497.75 

Quarterly

Placer County Sheriff Police Services 7/1/2015 6/30/2018 Contract 16-2015 625,605.00

Placer County/Cal Fire 
Fire Protection and Fire 

Marshal
7/1/2015 6/30/2018 Contract 15-2015 30,480.00

Richardson and Co Audit Services 7/13/2016 6/30/2017 Contract 25-2016 16,800.00

Right Striping Road Repair and Striping 10/22/2015 Contract As needed

Rosenbauer Fire Truck 11/2/2016 Lease/Purch 44-2016 174,000.00

State Water Resources 

Board

WWTP Loan 

Amendment 1
10/14/2009 10/10/2038 Contract 52-2005

Tyler Techonologies - Fund 

Balance

Fund Balance Maint.  - 

Financial Software
9/10/2010 Ongoing Contract N/A

Vali Cooper and Assoc
Const Mgmt for Grass 

Valley St Project
3/11/2015 3/11/2018 Contract 04-2015 As needed

LKC 3/9/2016 Page 1 

ITEM 3C
1 of 3











1 
 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Ordinance	№	532 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COLFAX ADDING CHAPTER 1.25 TO THE 
COLFAX MUNICIPAL CODE ADOPTING PROVISIONS AND PROCEDURES 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND FINES 

 

The City Council of the City of Colfax does ordain as follows: 

  

Colfax Municipal Code is amended in accordance with the Ordinance attached hereto as Exhibit 

A which is incorporated herein by this reference. 

 

The provisions of this Ordinance and any resolution adopted pursuant hereto shall supersede and 

repeal any previous Ordinance or resolution to the extent the same is in conflict herewith.  

 

If any section, phrase, sentence or portion of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or 

unconstitutional by the final judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall 

be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision; and such holding shall not affect the 

validity of the remaining portions hereof. 

 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect thirty (30) days from and after its adoption. 

 

 

The City of Colfax finds that, if the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act, 

Public Resources Code §21000 et seq (hereinafter "CEQA") apply, the title of this ordinance 

would constitute a brief description of the "Project" as required by Section 15062(a)(1) of the 

Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act published by the 

State of California Office of Planning and Research (hereinafter the "CEQA Guidelines"). 

 

The City of Colfax finds that adoption of this ordinance does not constitute a "Project" as that 

term is defined by or used in CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines or any court of attorney general 

opinion construing the same.  Accordingly, the City of Colfax finds that the provisions of CEQA 

and the CEQA Guidelines are not applicable to said action. 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 6A



2 
 

In the event that it is found that the said action constitutes a "Project" as defined by or used in 

CEQA or the CEQA Guidelines, which finding would be contrary to the City’s opinion of its 

action, the City of Colfax hereby finds that said action is exempt from compliance with CEQA 

and the CEQA Guidelines, for the following reasons:  The action falls within the “common 

sense” CEQA exemption provided in 14 CCR 15061(b)(3) in that CEQA applies only to projects 

which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment.  Where it can be 

seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the action may have a significant effect on the 

environment, the action is not subject to CEQA.  CEQA Guidelines, Section 15061(b)(3).  It can 

be seen with certainty that adoption of this ordinance and its provisions cannot possibly have a 

significant effect on the environment. 

 

This ordinance shall, within 15 days after its adoption, be published or posted in accordance with 

Section 36933 of the Government Code of the State of California with the names of those City 

Council members voting for and against it. 

 

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Colfax held on the 22
nd

 day of February, 2017, and passed at a regular meeting of the City 

Council held on the 8
th

 day of March, 2017, at a duly held regular meeting of the City of Colfax, 

by the following vote:   
 

 
 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Steve Harvey, Mayor  

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     ATTEST:  

 

 

 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Alfred Cabral, City Attorney     Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 6A



170308 Ord. 532 Code Enforcement Fees  1  

City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Ordinance № 532 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COLFAX ADDING CHAPTER 1.25 TO THE 
COLFAX MUNICIPAL CODE ADOPTING PROVISIONS AND PROCEDURES  

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND FINES 

The City Council of The City of Colfax does ordain as follows: 

 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to adopt administrative fines as allowed by California 

Government Code Section 53069.4 and related provisions of California law. All changes to the 

Colfax Municipal Code adopted by this Ordinance, and all subsequent amendments, shall apply 

and be incorporated into all forms and documents to which they relate. 

 

 

Chapter 1.25 as hereafter provided, and all provisions thereof, are added to the Colfax Municipal 

Code as follows. 

 

Sections: 

1.25.010    Applicability. 

1.25.020    Enforcement officer—Defined. 

1.25.030    Fines. 

1.25.040    Notice of violation. 

1.25.050    Service of notices. 

1.25.060    Administrative citation. 

1.25.070    Hearing request. 

1.25.080    Advance deposit hardship waiver. 

1.25.090    Dismissal of citation. 

1.25.100    Hearing officer. 

1.25.110    Waiver/failure to exhaust administrative remedies. 

1.25.120    Hearing procedures. 

1.25.130    Hearing officer’s decision. 

1.25.140    Late payment charges. 

1.25.150    Recovery of administrative citation fines and costs. 

1.25.160    Right to judicial review. 

ITEM 6A

http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.010
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.020
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.030
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.040
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.050
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.060
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.070
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.080
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.090
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.100
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.110
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.120
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.130
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.140
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.150
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.160


http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=gov&group=53001-54000&file=53060-53087.6


http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.050


http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.050


http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.030
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.080
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.030
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.150
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.070


http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.070
http://www.codepublishing.com/CA/SanPablo/html/SanPablo01/SanPablo0110.html#1.10.080




170308 Ord. 532 Code Enforcement Fees  8  

2.   At the hearing, the appellant(s) shall be given the opportunity to testify and to present 

evidence concerning the hearing officer’s decision. The hearing shall be conducted 

informally and the legal rules of evidence need not be followed. The administrative 

citation, hearing officer’s decision and all contents of the City’s file pertaining to the 

hearing officer’s decision shall be received and considered by the City Council and 

shall constitute prima facie evidence of the facts contained in those documents. The 

appellant(s) shall bear the burden of proof. 

3.   After considering all testimony and evidence submitted at the appeal hearing, the City 

Council shall adopt a resolution to uphold, overturn or modify the hearing officer’s 

decision.  The decision of the City Council shall be final. The resolution shall contain a 

statement that the decision is final and that any appellant or other responsible party may 

seek judicial review of the City Council’s decision pursuant to Government Code 

Section 53069.4.  

Any person who fails to pay the City any fine imposed pursuant to the provisions of this Chapter 

shall be liable for the payment of late payment charges in the amount of fifteen percent of the 

fine, plus interest accrued at a rate of one and one-half percent per month until paid. Interest and 

late charges shall accrue commencing the twentieth day after service of the hearing officer’s 

decision or order. If a hearing has not been requested, or an advance deposit waiver has not been 

granted, interest and late charges shall accrue commencing on the thirtieth day following 

issuance of the administrative citation. 

The City may collect any past due administrative citation fines and/or late payment charges by 

use of all available legal means. 

 

A.    The amount of any unpaid final administrative fine, plus interest, plus any other costs as 

provided in the Chapter, may be declared a lien on such real property as follows: 

1.    Notice shall be given to the owner or responsible person before recordation of the lien, 

and shall be served in accordance with Section 1.25.050 of this Chapter. 

2.    If the owner or responsible person fails to file written objections to the lien with the 

City Clerk within 20 days after being served with notice, the City Clerk or other any 

City enforcement officer shall cause the lien to be recorded in the Office of the Clerk-

Recorder of Placer County, California. Failure to file written objections within the 

time allowed shall constitute a waiver of the right to object to the recording or 

enforcement of the lien. The lien shall attach when the City records it with the county 

recorder’s office. The lien shall specify the amount of the lien, the date(s) of the code 

violations, the date of any final hearing officer’s decision or administrative citation, 

the street address, legal description, and assessor’s parcel number of the parcel on 

which the lien is imposed, and the name and address of the record owner of the parcel. 

Once recorded, the lien shall have the force, effect and priority of a judgment lien 

governed by the provisions of California Code of Civil Procedure Section 697.340, as 

amended or replaced from time-to-time, and may be extended in the same manner that 

a California judgment lien may be extended.  

ITEM 6A



170308 Ord. 532 Code Enforcement Fees  9  

3.    Any written objections filed with the City Clerk shall be executed under penalty of 

perjury, shall identify the affected property, shall state all facts and grounds upon 

which the objections are made, and shall have attached every document supporting the 

objections. Upon receipt of objections by the City, the City Manager may either refer 

the objections to a hearing officer of his/her choice or, if the City Manager determines 

that the objections are without merit, he/she may summarily deny the objections and 

direct the City Clerk to cause the lien to be recorded.  

4.    Once the lien is recorded, in addition to all other legal or equitable remedies available 

to the City, the City may either cause the lien to be collected at the same time and in 

the same manner as City taxes are collected, or it may cause the lien to be foreclosed 

and the real property sold by the filing of a complaint, petition or other appropriate 

pleading for foreclosure in a court of competent jurisdiction. In the case of a 

complaint, petition or other pleading for foreclosure of the lien, there shall be no right 

to trial by jury.  

 

B.    The City may withhold issuance of licenses, permits and other entitlements to a responsible 

party on any project, property, or application of any kind whenever an administrative penalty 

remains unpaid. 

 

D.    In the event a civil action is commenced to collect the administrative fine or penalty, to 

foreclose any lien or to otherwise enforce its rights or remedies under this Chapter, the City shall 

be entitled to recover all costs associated with the collection of the penalty. Costs include, 

without limitation, attorney’s fees, court costs, staff time incurred in the collection of the 

penalty and those other costs set forth in Code of Civil Procedure § 1033.5. 

 

E.    The City may take such other actions as are allowed for enforcement of a civil judgment as 

provided for pursuant to the Enforcement of Judgment Law, California Code of Civil Procedure 

§ 680.010 et seq.  

Any person aggrieved by a decision of the City Council on an administrative citation may obtain 

review of that decision by filing a petition for review with the superior court in Placer county in 

accordance with the time lines and subject to all provisions set forth in California Government 

Code Section 53069.4.  

 

ITEM 6A

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=ccp&group=01001-02000&file=1021-1038
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/cgi-bin/displaycode?section=gov&group=53001-54000&file=53060-53087.6


1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

 
 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED By: Wes Heathcock, Community Services Director 

SUBJECT: Guardrail Replacement and Repair Project 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $19,000 
FROM FUND: CIP 250-000-
7500  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 07-2017 approving the contract with Midstate Barrier, Inc. 
to replace/repair guardrail on S. Canyon Way and S. Auburn Street in the amount not to exceed 
$19,000.  

 
DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 
The City of Colfax has various surface street guardrails throughout the community designed to reduce 
injury to the people operating vehicles on public roadways.  In the past 4-months, several of the guardrails 
were damaged by vehicles.  Staff was able to identify one party responsible for the guardrail damage at 
1255 South Auburn Street.  The cost to repair the guardrail at 1255 South Auburn Street is $1,500.00; the 
City will pursue obtaining reimbursement from the responsible party.  Unfortunately, staff was not able to 
identify the person responsible for the second recent guardrail damaged at the intersection of South 
Auburn Street and Canyon Way Overcrossing.  The City will incur the full cost of repair. Communication 
with the local Sheriff and California Highway Patrol is now in place to initiate notification from law 
enforcement for any reports that involve public property.   
 
In addition, the guardrails located at Seims Avenue on S. Canyon Way, at Iowa Hill Road on S. Canyon, and 
at the Colfax Motel on S. Auburn have received extensive damage through the years. Combining the 
guardrail repairs and replacement provides an economy of scale savings over breaking the work into 
different projects.  The attached project location map and cost estimate from Midstate Barrier provides 
additional clarity to the project request.  
 
Staff solicited quotes from three guardrail companies to perform the aforementioned construction services. 
The cost breakdown based on the requested services is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 7B
1 of 13







M B I Quotation
Midstate Barrier, Inc. #COCQ17O1r1
3291 South Highway 99 Stockton, CA 95215
P.O. Box 30550 Stockton, CA 95213-0550
209-944-9565, Fax 209-944-9569
License No. 529261

Date: February 24, 201?

Company: City of Colfax

Name: Wes Heathcock

From: Dan Nicholas, Estimator, Ext. 208 dnicholas@midstatebarrier.com

Total Pages: 2, including this page.

City of Colfax I Misc. Guardrail Repairs

Enclosed please find M3I’s guardrail quotation per your request. Thank you for the

opportunity.

Please call X208 if you have any questions.

Dan Nicholas, Estimator

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

ITEM 7B



Proposal
MIDSTATE BARRIER, INC.

Job Code: COCQI7O1rI
Description: CITY of COLFAX I MISC. GUARDRAIL REPAIRS #Q1701r1

Proposal
Pay Item No. Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Total Price

Subtotal Description

1 S.AUBURN STatCANYONWAYOVERCROSSING 1.00 LS 3700.00 3,700.00

2 1255 S. AUBURN ST 1.00 LS 1,500.00 1,500.00

3 S. CANYON WAY at IOWA HILL RD 1.00 LS 3,000.00 3,000.00

4 S. CANYON WAY at SIEMS AVE 1.00 CS 3,000.00 3,000.00

5 S. AUBURN ST at COLFAX MOTEL 1.00 CS 6,600.00 6,600.00

GRANDTOTAL: 17,800.00

Proposal Certification

Submitted By: MIDSTATE BARRIER, Inc.- CL-A- #529261, Exp 5.31.2018
DAN L. NICHOLAS DIR Reg. #1 000000538
ESTIMATOR, x208
02.242017 / /1

Signed: /‘_ LCi

SPECIAL CONDITIONS #COCQY7O1R1

Subcontractor requires tmobstructed access to work areas for men and equipment.

2. City is to provide Traffic Control, two clays of work. Work is to be standard weekday shift.

3. Does not include permits or permit fees and traffic control plan.

4. Excludes interference with 011 utilities. Exclude power shutdown, if required.

5. City is to provide ten (10) working days written notice prior to MBI move-in.

6. Project bid for completion by 6/30/20 17.

7. Items #1-5, Guardrail Repairs at five locations. INCLUDES remove, furnish and install new
Caltrans standard MBGR per site meeting. One (1) move-in.

2/24/2017 10:43 AM Copydght©1 989-2016 InEighI Inc. All Rights Reserved. 1 of 1

ITEM 7B
5 of 13



M B I Quotation
Midstate Barrier, Inc. #COCQ17O1
3291 South Highway 99 Stockton, CA 95215
PD. Box 30550 Stockton, CA 95213-0550
209-944-9565, Fax 209-944-9569
License No. 529261

Date: February 3,2017

Company: City of Colfax

Name: Wes Heathcock

From: Dan Nicholas, Estimator, Ext. 208 dnicholas@midstatebarrier.com

Total Pages: 2, including this page.

City of Cotfax / Misc. Guardrail Repairs

Enclosed please find MBI’s guardrail quotation per your request. Thank you for the

opportunity.

Please call X208 if you have any questions.

Dan Nicholas, Estimator

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

ITEM 7B







ITEM 7B
9 of 13





ITEM 7B
11 of 13







 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Staff 

DATE: March 1, 2017 
SUBJECT: California Fruit Growers Association Cold Storage Building Demolition 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and direct staff as appropriate. 
 

 
BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
 

The California Fruit Growers Association (CFGA) Cold Storage Building is located on Union Pacific (UP) 
property and accessed via Railroad Ave.  The building has been vacant for some time and was boarded up 
during the summer of 2016 for safety reasons.  The recent heavy storms caused the roof on a portion of the 
building to collapse.  The City of Colfax Building Official inspected the damage and determined this is an 
eminent safety risk to the public.  At his direction, the building and the area surrounding it, including a 
portion of Railroad Ave, has been cordoned off while Union Pacific works through the process of having the 
building demolished.  Although the land belongs to Union Pacific, the building is owned by a third party.  
Union Pacific sent the owner of the building a 30 day notice to remove the building.  After the 30 day 
window, UP will perform a National Environmental Policy Act review of the structure to determine if 
hazardous materials will need to be mitigated.  This process has been Fast Tracked by UP management. 
Their goal is to demolish the structure no later than December 2017. 
 
Citizens and council members have voiced concern about the length of time Railroad Ave may be closed 
and the building left in disrepair.  Citizens have made various suggestions about how the land could be used 
if it is vacated.  Some have suggested a railroad museum or a skatepark.  Others have mentioned creating a 
master plan to utilize the general area and incorporate UP’s land.   
 
Staff recommends fostering the amicable relationship which has developed with Union Pacific recently.  If 
the momentum to resolve this issue is impacted or the timeline is extended, staff will notify Council 
immediately.  Staff is requesting direction from Council. 
 

1 of 1







170322 Ord. 533 Community Choice Aggregation  2  

 under Pubic Utilities Code section 366.2, ratepayers have the right to opt-out of a 

CCA program and to continue to receive service from the incumbent utility. Ratepayers who wish to 

continue to receive service from the incumbent utility will be able to do so; and 

 

on March 8, 2017 the City Council held a public meeting at which time interested 

persons had an opportunity to comment on implementation of a CCA program in the incorporated area of 

the City, and  

 

this ordinance is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental 

Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to the CEQA Guidelines, as it is not a “project”, as it has no potential to 

result in a direct or reasonable foreseeable indirect physical change to the environment. (14 Cal. Code 

Regs. § 15378(a)). Further, the ordinance is exempt from CEQA, as there is no possibility that the 

ordinance or its implementation would have a significant effect on the environment. (14 CAL. Code Regs. 

§ 15061 (b)(3)).  The City Clerk shall cause a Notice of Exemption to be filed as authorized by CEQA 

and the CEQA guidelines. 

 

the City Council of the City of Colfax does ordain as follows: 

 

The above recitations are true and correct and material to this Ordinance. 

 

 
Based upon the forgoing, and in order to provide business and residents within the incorporated 

area of the City with a choice of power providers and with the benefits described above, the Colfax City 

Council shall implement a community choice aggregation program within the jurisdiction of the 

incorporated area of the City of Colfax by participating as a group with other cities and towns as generally 

described above in a Community Choice Aggregation Joint Powers Agreement. 

 

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective 30 days after its adoption, and 

shall be published and posted as required by law. 

 

This ordinance shall, within 15 days after its adoption, be published or posted in accordance with Section 

36933 of the Government Code of the State of California with the names of those City Council members 

voting for and against it. 

 

The foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax 

held on the 8
th
 day of March, 2017, and passed at a regular meeting of the City Council held on the 22

nd
 

day of March, 2017, at a duly held regular meeting of the City of Colfax, by the following vote:   

 

 
 

        ______________________________ 

        Steve Harvey, Mayor  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Alfred Cabral, City Attorney     Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

ITEM 7E
3 of 3



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

FROM: John Schempf, City Manager 
PREPARED BY: Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk 

DATE: March 3, 2017 
SUBJECT: Council Assignment Update 

 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT:  FROM FUND:   
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Assign Council members to serve on additional boards and committees. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:  
 

On February 22, 2017, the City Council approved the Council Assignment list.  It has come to staffôs 

attention that a few other assignments should be included in the list: 

 

An Alternate to the Sierra Valley Energy Authority JPA,    

Second member for the Bianchini Board, 

New alternate for SACOG. 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Assignment List 

1 of 3





 2017 Committee Assignment List  
 
  
 
 

Approved 2-22-2017 

 

 

Council Committees 
Grants Oversight 

(approves change orders over $5,000) 
Steve Harvey 
Kim Douglass 

Land Use  
Steve Harvey 
Tony Hesch  

Risk Assessment 
Steve Harvey 

Marnie Mendoza 

General Plan/Circulation Element Update 
Steve Harvey 
Tony Hesch 

Landfill Discussion Representative Kim Douglass 

Animal Control Alternatives 
Kim Douglass 
Will Stockwin 

Employee Handbook 
Will Stockwin 
Kim Douglass 

NID 
Steve Harvey 
Tony Hesch 

CDBG 
Steve Harvey 
Tony Hesch 

 


	00A Agenda
	03A 170222 Minutes
	03B Cash Summary January 2017
	2017-07 Staff Report Cash Summary Jan 2017
	Cash Summary Data - January 2017

	03C Contract List
	06A Ordinance 532
	170228ch_Staff Report Updated
	Ordinance 532 Cover
	Ordinance 532

	07B Guardrail
	170308 SR Guardrail Repair-Replacement Project S
	Resolution 07-2017 Guardrail Repair-Replacement Project 
	Guardrail Project Quotes 2017
	170308 Midstate Barrier Contract
	Guardrail Project Locations 2.24.2017

	07D Fruit Growers Building
	07E  Ordinance 533 Community Choice Aggregate
	170308 SR Ordinance 533 Community Choice Energy
	Ordinance 533 Community Choice Aggregation

	07F Council Assignments
	170308 SR Council Assignments
	170222 2017 Committee Assignments




